

* السؤال السادس فى الامتحان: (( المطلوب إعطاء نفس المعنى و لكن بكلمات مختلفة ))
* Rewrite the following sentences using the word(s) between brackets to give the same meaning:
Unit One

1- She comes early regularly.                                                                  ( always)

* نضع always  بعد الفاعل 
- و نحذف ( regularly  أو many times  أو (every time من نهاية الجملة.

  - She always comes early. 
                                 ***********************************************

2- He doesn't drink coffee at all.                                                               ( never) 
* نضع  never بعد الفاعل و نحذف (كلمة النفى doesn't أو don't و أيضا  at allمن نهاية الجملة).

  - عندما نحذف   doesn't نضيف للفعل الموجود بعدها s   أو es .
- He never drinks coffee.

                                ***********************************************
3- It's my habit to get up early.                                                                (usually)

* نحذف  It's my habit to)  أو(It's my daily routine 
- و نضع ضمير فاعل مناسب (( حسب صفة الملكية الموجودة فى التعبير الذى سيتم حذفه))
-  ثم نضع usually  بعد ضمير الفاعل الجديد:
- I usually get up early.
                                ***********************************************
4- I'm going to travel to Alex. tomorrow.                                             (travelling)
* المطلوب فى هذه الحالة هو استخدام زمن المضارع المستمر( am/is/are + verb+ ing)  للتعبير عن الأحداث المستقبلية و ذلك بدلا من استخدام صيغة ( am / is / are going to + inf.) .
- نحذف  am going to travel  و نضع بدلا منها    :am travelling 
- I am travelling to Alex. tomorrow.

                               ***********************************************
5- He ran quickly because he wanted to catch the bus.                                  ( to )

* نحذف Because he wanted to   و نضع to  :
- He ran quickly to catch the bus.

                               ***********************************************
6- He went to Cairo to find a job.                                                          ( because)

 1-نحذف to ونضع because 
2-ثم نضع فاعل مناسب ( غالبا الفاعل الموجود فى بداية الجملة ) 
3-ثم نضع ( wants to  أو want to  أو wanted to ) حسب الفاعل ( مفرد أم جمع ) و زمن ا الجملة الأولى : 
- He went to Cairo because he wanted to find a job.
7- I studied hard, but I got low marks.                                               ( Although)
- نحذف but  و نضع Although  فى البداية .
  - Although I studied hard, I got low marks.
                                 ***********************************************
8- I was ill, but I went to school.                                                         ( However)
- نحذف ل but و الفاصلة و نضع نقطة ثم نضع  However  ثم نضع فاصلة بعد However .

  - I was ill. However, I went to school.
                                 ***********************************************
9- Ali left the cinema early because he didn't like the film.                           ( so)
- نحذف الرابط القديم because                              - نعكس الجمل
-  ثم نضع الرابط الجديد so  بين الجملتين 

 - Ali didn't like the film, so he left the cinema early.
                                ***********************************************
10- I want to get high marks. That's why I'm studying hard.                          ( so)
- نحذف That's why و النقطة .              - نضع فاصلة ثم so
- I want to get high marks, so I'm studying hard.

                          ***********************************************
11- He is a good tennis player.                                                                    ( well)

* نبدأ بالفاعل كما هو.
- نحول الاسم الموجود بعد الصفة good إلى فعل player               play      
-  نضع كلمة well   فى نهاية الجملة.
- He plays tennis well.
                                ***********************************************
12- She cleans the house every Friday.                                               (The house)

* المطلوب فى هذه الحالة تحويل الجملة إلى صيغة المبنى للمجهول و ذلك لأنه طلب منا أن نبدأ بالمفعول.

- نبدأ بالمفعول The house 

-  نحول الفعل إلى المجهول بعد تحديد زمنه.          cleans                         is / are cleaned
-   نضع تكملة الجملة.
- The house is cleaned every Friday.
                               ***********************************************
13- This story is very interesting.                                                        ( interested)
* الصفة التى تنتهى ب ed   تصف الإنسان و التى تنتهى ب ing  تصف المواقف و الأحداث و الأشياء. 
- I'm interested in this story.

                              ***********************************************
14- It's arranged that he will buy a new house next week.                       (buying)
* المطلوب فى هذه الحالة هو استخدام زمن المضارع المستمر( am/is/are + verb+ ing)  للتعبير عن الأحداث المستقبلية و ذلك بدلا من استخدام تعبيرات تعطى نفس المعنى مثل (It's arranged that)  :

· He is buying a new house next week.
Unit Two

1-I want to drink tea.                                                                          ( would like)
* نحذف want to  و نضع would like to  لأنهما يعطيان نفس المعنى. 
 - I would like to drink tea.
                            ***********************************************
1-I want to drink tea.                                                                                 ( rather)

* المطلوب فى هذه الحالة استخدام (مصدر الفعل بدون to ( would rather +  للتعبير عن التفضيل.

- نحذف want to   و نضع would rather:

- I'd rather drink tea.
                            ***********************************************
3- I'd rather watch TV than go to the cinema.                               ( would prefer)
* نحذف 'd rather   و نضع    would prefer to مكانها ثم نضع rather   قبل than 

- I'd prefer to watch TV rather than go to the cinema.
* لاحظى أن :

 - فاعل  would rather + inf.   ……….than   inf.      …………….
-   فاعل would prefer to + inf.   ……….  rather than   inf.   …………..
                            ***********************************************
4- I'd prefer to play tennis rather than watch TV.                                     ( prefer)
* نحذف would prefer to  و نضع مكانها prefer  ثم نضيف ing للفعل play 

- ثم نحذف rather th`an  و نضع مكانها to   ثم نضيف  ing  للفعل watch
- I prefer playing tennis to watching TV.
* لاحظى أن :

 فاعل   prefer ( verb+ ing أو    noun)   to  ( verb+ ing أو    noun).

                            ***********************************************
5- Reading books is useful.                                                                            ( It's)
* لاحظى التركيب الآتى :
- It is + (adj.)  + to + inf. + تكملة .                                      أنه ...................أن.............))
- It's useful to read books.

                            ***********************************************
6- They visited us last month.                                                                       ( ago)

* المدة الزمنية تأتى بعد كلمة  last  و لكنها تأتى قبل ago .

- نحذف last   و نضع  a  مكانها ثم نضع كلمة ago  فى نهاية الجملة.
- They visited us a month ago.
                            ***********************************************
7- May I open the window?                                                            (Do you mind) 

- نحذف May I    و نضع Do you mind 
- نضع إما (if I )  بعد  Do you mind  ثم تكملة الجملة    /  أو  نكتفى بإضافة ing   للفعل فقط ثم تكملة الجملة     .
- Do you mind if I open the window?   / Do you mind opening the window?
8- May I open the window?                                                      (Would you mind) 
* يأتى بعد Would you mind  دائما  ( Verb + ing)
 - نحذف May I  و نضع Would you mind    ثم نضيف للفعل ing   ثم نضع تكملة الجملة .

- Would you mind opening the window?

                            ***********************************************
9- I was doing my homework when the telephone rang.                          ( While)

-  نحذف when   ونضع مكانها  فاصلة ثم نضع  While  فى البداية .
- While I was doing my homework, the telephone rang.
* كما يمكن أن نحذف when   ونضع مكانها while   ثم نعكس الجملتين.
- The telephone rang while I was doing my homework.
                            ***********************************************
10- While Heba was cooking ,the kitchen caught fire.                              ( when)
-  نحذف while    من البداية ونضع when  مكان  الفاصلة.
- Heba was cooking when the kitchen caught fire.
* كما يمكن أن نحذف While   ونضع مكانها When     ثم نعكس الجملتين.
- When the kitchen caught fire, Heba was cooking.

                            ***********************************************
11- While I was crossing the street, I had an accident.                                  ( As)
* As   تساوى while فى المعنى و نستخدم بعدهما نفس الزمن .              - نحذف While  و نضع As  فقط.
- As I was crossing the street, I had an accident.
                            ***********************************************
12- I was watching TV and suddenly I heard a noise.                             ( Just as)
*Just as   تساوى while   فى المعنى و نستخدم بعدهما نفس الزمن .
-  نضع Just as  فى البداية ( قبل الحدث المستمر ) و نحذف and suddenly  ونضع فاصلة بدلا منهما.
- Just as I was watching TV, I heard a noise.

                            ***********************************************
13- Can I borrow your bike, please?                                                           ( lend)
* نحذف Can I borrow   و نضع Could you lend me:

- Could you lend me your bike, please?

                            ***********************************************
14- May I use your telephone, please?                                                         ( Can)
* لاحظى أن :      Can I = May I = Could I = Do you mind if I = Is it OK if I  و يأتى بعدهم       (( التكملة +   مصدر الفعل بدون ((to  :

- Can I use your telephone?
                            ***********************************************
15- We like him because he is polite.                                               ( Because of)
* نحذف because و نضع because of   ثم نحذف الفاعل (He ) ونضع صفة ملكية منه his))  ثم نحذف الفعل is  و   نحول الصفة polite   إلى إسم ( politeness) :

- We like him because of his politeness.
Unit Three

* What about having a party?                                                                 ( suggest)

*  بعد الفعل suggest  نضع الفعل مضافا له ing :

- I suggest having a party.

                                    ***********************************************
* Let's watch TV.                                                                             ( What about)
* لاحظى أن:

	Why don't we/you
	+ inf. + تكملة ?

	Shall we
	

	Let's
	+ inf. + تكملة.

	You/We  could
	


	What about
	( verb + ing) +  تكملة?

	How about
	


* نحذف Let's   ثم نضع What about 

- نضيف للفعل ing   .

- What about watching TV?

                                     ***********************************************
* Mona has lived in Giza since 1998.                                                            ( for)

* نحذف since 1998   و نضع for  . 

- نطرح 1998  من العام الحالى 2007 لحصول على مده الحدث و هى 9 سنوات و نضعها بعد for .

- Mona has lived in Giza for 9 years.
* لاحظى التحويل العكسى:
- I have lived in Cairo for 7 years.                                                              ( since)
* فى هذه الحالة نطرح مدة الحدث و هى سبع سنوات من العام الحالى لكى نحصل على البداية الزمنية للحدث.
- I have lived in Cairo since 2000.

                                    ***********************************************
* They have never been to Luxor.                                                                 ( yet)
* نحذف never   و نضع not بدلا منها  ثم نضع yet  فى نهاية الجملة .
- They haven't been to Luxor yet.
                                     ***********************************************
* I met Ali a short time ago.                                                                         ( Just)

* نحذف a short time ago ثم نحول الزمن إلى مضارع تام بدلا من الماضي البسيط و نضع just   بين have   أو has  و التصريف الثالث.
- I've just met Ali.
* لاحظى التحويل العكسى:
- I have just seen Adel.                                                          ( a few minutes ago)
   I saw Adel a few minutes ago.

* I'm still doing my homework.                                                                     ( yet)
* نحذف am still  و نضع ( hasn't / haven't finished)  ثم نضع yet   فى نهاية الجملة .
- I haven't finished doing my homework yet.

                                    ***********************************************
* It's my first time to see this film.                                                           ( never)
* نحذف It's my first time to و نضع فاعل مناسب لصفة الملكية المستخدمة فى هذا التركيب.    
-  نحول الفعل إلى مضارع تام مع وضع كلمة never  بين have   أو has  و التصريف الثالث ثم نضع كلمة before   فى نهاية الجملة .
- I have never seen this film before.

                                    ***********************************************
* I've painted my flat before.                                                                  ( already)
* نحذف  before  من نهاية الجملة و نضع already  بين have   أو has  و التصريف الثالث.
- I've already painted my flat.

                                    ***********************************************
* I last went shopping two months ago.                                                         ( for)

* نحذف last  ونحذف ago  أيضا و هى الكلمات الدالة على زمن الماضى البسيط.

- نحول الفعل إلى مضارع تام منفى و نضع for   قبل المدة الزمنية.
- I haven't gone shopping for two months.
                                    ***********************************************
* It has been a long time since he visited us.                                                 ( for)
* نحذف It has been   و أيضا since
- نبدأ بالفاعل الموجود بعد since   ثم نحول الفعل إلى مضارع تام منفى ثم نضع for   قبل المدة الزمنية.
- He hasn't visited us for a long time.
* لاحظى التحويل العكسى:
- I haven't gone shopping for a week.                                                         ( since)

It has been a week since I went shopping.
                                    ***********************************************
* She went to the market and came back.                                           ( she has…)
* لاحظى أن :

    has / have been to…. -   تعطى معنى ((ذهب إلى مكان و عاد منه))
- She has been to the market.
* أما     has / have gone to…   فتعطى معنى  ((ذهب إلى مكان و لم يرجع بعد أو أنه فى طريقه إلى هناك)) :

* She went to the market, but she hasn't returned yet.                           ( She has)

- She has gone to the market.
                                    ***********************************************
* I don't feel like listening to music now.                                                   ( keen)
* نحذف  don't feel like  و نضع بدلا منها am/is/are) not keen on ):

- I'm not keen on listening to music now.
Unit Four

* -It started raining an hour ago and it is still raining.                                   ( for)

 المطلوب التعبير عن نفس المعنى و لكن عن طريق استخدام زمن المضارع التام المستمر بدلا من زمن الماضى البسيط مع ago.

- نحذف الفعل started  و التعبير an hour ago   و الجملة   and it is still raining    و نضع الفعل rain فى المضارع التام المستمر و نضع  for    ثم المدة الزمنية 

- It has been raining for an hour.

                                  ***********************************************
* -Farid started training to run a marathon a year ago.                               ( been)

     * المطلوب التعبير عن نفس المعنى و لكن عن طريق استخدام زمن المضارع التام المستمر بدلا من زمن الماضى البسيط مع ago .

    - نحذف الفعل  started  و التعبير    a year ago و نضع الفعل train  فى المضارع التام المستمر و نضع  for  ثم المدة الزمنية.

- Farid has been training to run a marathon for a year.
                                  ***********************************************
*- Hind hasn't finished cleaning her room yet.                                     ( has been)

* المطلوب إعطاء نفس المعنى عن طريق زمن المضارع التام المستمر بدلا من استخدام زمن المضارع التام مع  yet.
- Hind has been cleaning her room.

                         ***********************************************
* -The boys haven't waken up since they went to sleep at 10 o'clock.

                                                                                                               ( sleeping)

* المطلوب إعطاء نفس المعنى عن طريق زمن المضارع التام المستمر  بدلا من استخدام  since  كرابط مع زمنى المضارع التام و الماضى البسيط.  

- The boys have been sleeping since 10 o'clock.
                                  ***********************************************
* -Ali is rich, too.                                                                                        ( also)
* نحذف too      من نهاية الجملة و نضع also     بعد شكل الفعل   be  الموجود بالجملة 

 - Ali is also rich.

                                  ***********************************************
*- Ali speaks English, too.                                                                           ( also)

* نحذف    too    من نهاية الجملة و نضع also      بعد الفاعل و قبل الفعل الرئيسى.

 - Ali also speaks English.

                                  ***********************************************
*- He is poor, but he is honest.                     ( Despite………. / In spite of……..)
* نضع بعد despite     أو    in spite of   اسم أو عبارة اسمية أو     ( صفة( being + :

- نحذف   but   و نحول   He is poor  إلى     being poor أو   his poverty :
- Depite being poor, he is honest.

- In spite of his poverty, he is honest.

*- Although he is rich, he is unhappy.                                ( Despite……………)
* نضع بعد despite    أو   in spite of   اسم أو عبارة اسمية أو    ( صفة( being + :

- نحذف Although     و نحول He is rich     إلى   being rich    أو    his richness:

- Despite his richness, he is unhappy.

                                  ***********************************************
*- Ali has been learning English since last year.                            ( the last year)
* قبل last ( week- month – year)   نضع since     أما قبل the last ( week- month - year)   نضع for.
- Ali has been learning English for the last year.
                                  ***********************************************
*-It is half past seven.                                                                              ( The….)

* نضع الضمير   It  بدلا من  The time :

- The time is half past seven.

                                  ***********************************************
*- Despite the two metro lines, we still want more.                                     ( but)
* نحذف   despite  و نحول العبارة الاسمية بعدها إلى جملة  ثم نضع  but  بعد الفاصلة :

- We have two metro lines, but we still want more.

- There are two metro lines, but we still want more.

                                   ***********************************************
*- Your ideas are not the same as mine.                                                (different)
- نحذف not the same as    و نضع different from   لأنهما يعطيان نفس المعنى  :

- Your ideas are different from mine.

                                  ***********************************************
*- Ali is married. He has got five children.                                       ( In addition)
* نستخدم  In addition    عند إضافة معلومة جديدة أى أنها تساوى and     فى المعنى:

* نضع In addition     بعد الجملة الأولى مباشرة و نضع بعدها فاصلة :

- Ali is married. In addition, he has got five children.
- I studied my lessons and did my homework.                                  ( In addition)

* هذه الجملة تحتوى على حدثين و عند الربط ب In addition يجب ان نضع كل حدث فى جملة منفصلة:
- I studied my lessons. In addition, I did my homework.

                                  ***********************************************
*- The metro is fast, cheap and clean. It takes a long time to build a metro line.
                                                                                                 (On the other hand)

* تطرح on the other hand     الجانب السىء للفكرة الموجودة فى الجملة الأولى.
- The metro is fast, cheap and clean .On the other hand, it takes a long time to build a metro line. 

                                  ***********************************************
*- When did you start to learn English?                                             ( How long)
* نحذف     When و نضع How long ago  .

- How long ago did you start to learn English?






















































